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From: Matthew.Cox@aps.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Lingam, Siva

Cc: Michael.Dilorenzo@aps.com; Thomas.N.Weber@aps.com

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Palo Verde, Units 1, 2, and 3 - Clarification Call for Relief Request

56, Unit 2 Third 10-Year ISI Interval Extension and Use of 2013 Edition of ASME Section
XI Code for Fourth 10-Year Interval for Units 1, 2, and 3 (EPID L-2017-L...

Siva,
Please see the responses to the questions below.
Matthew

From: Lingam, Siva [mailto:Siva.Lingam@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 5:45 AM

To: Dilorenzo, Michael D; Cox, Matthew S

Cc: Min, Seung; Weber, Thomas N

Subject: RE: Palo Verde, Units 1, 2, and 3 - Clarification Call for Relief Request 56, Unit 2 Third 10-Year ISI Interval
Extension and Use of 2013 Edition of ASME Section XI Code for Fourth 10-Year Interval for Units 1, 2, and 3 (EPID L-
2017-LLR-0139)

USE CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER:(prvs=5768cf811=Siva.Lingam@nrc.gov)

Do not click on links or open attachments that are not expected.

For questions or concerns, please email the APS Cyber Defense Center team at ACDC@apsc.com or
contact the APS Helpdesk.

We are still waiting for your response to these questions.

From: Lingam, Siva

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:19 AM

To: 'Michael.Dilorenzo@aps.com' <Michael.Dilorenzo@aps.com>; 'Matthew.Cox@aps.com' <Matthew.Cox@aps.com>
Cc: Pascarelli, Robert <Robert.Pascarelli@nrc.gov>; Alley, David <David.Alley@nrc.gov>; Min, Seung
<Seung.Min@nrc.gov>; 'Thomas.N.Weber@aps.com' <Thomas.N.Weber@aps.com>

Subject: RE: Palo Verde, Units 1, 2, and 3 - Clarification Call for Relief Request 56, Unit 2 Third 10-Year ISl Interval
Extension and Use of 2013 Edition of ASME Section XI Code for Fourth 10-Year Interval for Units 1, 2, and 3 (EPID L-2017-
LLR-0139)

We like to discuss the following questions with you for the subject RR. Please let me know your
availability. Thank you.

Question 1:

Please discuss the following topics regarding the previously-approved relief requests for Unit 2 third inspection
interval.

1) Are there any relief requests in use at Unit 2 for the third interval which will terminate at the original
interval end date?



Yes. Each relief request in use at Unit 2 for the third interval was reviewed in detail, and it was concluded that
several terminate at the end of the original interval date.

2) Is the use of these relief requests required during the proposed interval extension period? If so, clarify
whether Relief Request 56 also intends to extend the end dates of the relief requests.

No. None of the relief requests that terminate at the end of the original interval are required to be extended,
nor will they be used during the proposed interval extension period.

3) Ifitis the licensee’s intent to extend any relief requests as part of Relief Request 56, please provide
any additional information which may be appropriate to assist the NRC staff in determining the
acceptability of extending the duration of the relief requests.

There is no intent to extend any relief requests as part of Relief Request 56.
Question 2:

Please confirm that the extension requested for the third ISI interval will not extend the examination intervals
that are based on specific time periods such as calendar years and effective full power years (as may be
scheduled for the examinations related to specific flaw analyses, Code Case N-729 or Code Case N-770 etc.).

A review of the examinations that are based on time intervals was performed, and none of these will be extended as a
result of Relief Request 56.

From: Lingam, Siva

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Michael.Dilorenzo@aps.com; 'Matthew.Cox@aps.com' <Matthew.Cox@aps.com>

Cc: Pascarelli, Robert <Robert.Pascarelli@nrc.gov>; Davis, Robert <Robert.Davis@nrc.gov>; Min, Seung
<Seung.Min@nrc.gov>; O'Banion (Watford), Margaret <Margaret.0'Banion@nrc.gov>; 'Thomas.N.Weber@aps.com'
<Thomas.N.Weber@aps.com>

Subject: Palo Verde, Units 1, 2, and 3 - Acceptance Review of Relief Request 56, Unit 2 Third 10-Year ISI Interval
Extension and Use of 2013 Edition of ASME Section XI Code for Fourth 10-Year Interval for Units 1, 2, and 3 (EPID L-2017-
LLR-0139)

By letter dated November 10, 2017 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System Accession No.
ML17318A472), Arizona Public Service Company (the licensee) submitted relief request (RR) 56, which seeks
an extension to the third 10-year inservice inspection (ISI) interval pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 50 (10 CFR 50), Section 50.55a(z)(1), “Alternatives to Codes and Standards Requirements,”
for Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS), Unit 2. In this RR, the licensee proposed an alternative
to the requirements of American Society of Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (ASME
Code), Section XI, IWA-2430 for PVNGS, Unit 2. Specifically, the licensee proposed an extension to the third
10-year ISl interval for PYNGS, Unit 2 by approximately 8 months past the Code allowed one year extension
(approximately 20 months total extension). The licensee also indicated that the planned third 10-year ISI
interval examinations have been completed for Unit 2 and the interval closeout is in progress.

In addition, the licensee proposed an alternative to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(4)(ii) that would require PVNGS, Units 1,
2, and 3 to use the 2008 Edition of Section XI of the ASME Code, which was in effect 12 months prior to the
scheduled start of the respective fourth 10-year ISl intervals for each unit. Specifically, the licensee proposed
to utilize the 2013 Edition of Section Xl of the ASME Code for all three PVYNGS Units for the fourth 10-year ISI
interval programs, which was incorporated by reference in the 10 CFR 50.55a rule issued on July 18, 2017 (82
FR [Federal Register] 32934).



The licensee indicated that the relief request is to better align the fourth 10-year ISl intervals and the Code
required repair/replacement process with scheduled outages.

The purpose of this letter is to provide the results of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff’s
acceptance review. The acceptance review was performed to determine if there is sufficient technical
information in scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review. The
acceptance review is also intended to identify whether the application has any readily apparent information
insufficiencies in its characterization of the regulatory requirements or the licensing basis of the plant.

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and concluded that it does provide technical information in
sufficient detail to enable the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review and make an independent
assessment regarding the acceptability of the proposed RR in terms of regulatory requirements and the
protection of public health and safety and the environment. Given the lesser scope and depth of the
acceptance review as compared to the detailed technical review, there may be instances in which issues that
impact the NRC staff's ability to complete the detailed technical review are identified despite completion of an
adequate acceptance review. You will be advised of any further information needed to support the NRC staff's
detailed technical review by separate correspondence.

Based on the information provided in your submittal, the NRC staff has estimated that this licensing request will
take approximately 140 hours to complete. The NRC staff expects to complete this review approximately by
June 30, 2018, or earlier. If there are emergent complexities or challenges in our review that would cause
changes to the initial forecasted completion date or significant changes in the forecasted hours, the reasons for
the changes, along with the new estimates, will be communicated during the routine interactions with the
assigned project manager. These estimates are based on the NRC staff’s initial review of the application and
they could change, due to several factors including requests for additional information, or unanticipated
addition of scope to the review.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-1564.

Siva P. Lingam

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Project Manager (NRR/DORL/LPL4)

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station, Units 1, 2, and 3
Grand Gulf Nuclear Station, Unit 1

Location: 09-H10; Mail Stop: O9-E3

Telephone: 301-415-1564; Fax: 301-415-1222

E-mail address: siva.lingam@nrc.gov
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